Senate Document SD 10-5
(Approved, 11/8/2010)

MEMORANDUM
TO: Fort Wayne Senate
FROM: Brian Fife, Chair
BAS
DATE: 22 October 2010
SUBJ: Budgetary Affairs Subcommittee resolution on the decision-making process regarding

salary and benefits at IPFW

DISPOSITION: To the Presiding Officer for implementation

WHEREAS, The Bylaws of the Senate provide (5.3.5.1.2) that “The Subcommittee shall advise the
administration and, through the University Resources Policy Committee, the Senate on budgetary
policy matters pertaining to the needs of the campus. The Subcommittee should pay particular care to
the ways the budget and the budgetary process can affect this institution’s ability to carry out its
mission and provide excellence in higher education for northeastern Indiana”; and

WHEREAS, Decisions regarding IPFW salaries and employee benefits made at Purdue University-West
Lafayette have a profound impact on the lives of IPFW employees and their families;

BE IT RESOLVED, That decisions governing the salaries and benefits of IPFW employees should be
made with considerable, substantive, and meaningful input from all stakeholders in the IPFW
community.



